Carol Nye-Wilson
P.O. Box 711419
Mountain View, HI 9677
Cell: 808/968-7423
Email: carolnyewilson@yahoo.com
April 2, 2012
Via USPS
(7008 0150 0002 1338 0048)
President Obama
The White House
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue NW
Washington, DC 20500
Re:

James A. Scharf
Cases: Nye-Wilson, et al, v. United States Department Of Education, Northern CA, 11cv05678 PSG
Chapel v. United States Department Of Education, Northern CA, 11-04344 PSG
Chapel v. United States Department Of Education, Northern CA, 08cv04982 RGS
Nye-Wilson v. United States Department Of Education, Margaret Spellings and Does 1 – 20,
Hawaii District Court, 08cv00498
Federal Torts Claims Act case: to be filed

Dear President Obama,
My name is Carol Nye-Wilson. I am nearly 72 years old. My husband is 61 and a 100% disabled veteran.
You (and your office) know who we are.
As an American, I have an enduring belief that I can write to my President and my representative will
respond to me. This actually happened in 2009 - on the sunrise of the Obama administration, as you took office you
kept your word regarding transparency of the FOIA and my requests. Since then, my husband (Dale Wilson), my
son (Randy Chapel) and I have written to you regarding the current round of FOIA requests for which the U.S.
Department of Education is withholding records from us. (See attachments)
While the Department of Education is violating the FOIA concerning our requests, the Justice Department
recently wrote abusive statements to me for which I filed a misconduct complaint concerning the Assistant United
States Attorney, James A. Scharf and the government’s litigation strategy he is acting upon regarding our current
FOIA requests. This case against the Department of Education involves the errors and omissions during the
Spellings administration that is supported and being covered up by your administration, and in particularly by your
friend Arne Duncan. In fact, the U.S. Department of Education has even gone to the point of erasing any public
statements that the public could review that involves the Department and Margaret Spellings.1 In a nut shell, our
case against the Department of Education involves its rubber stamping and condoning of two accreditation agencies,
one of which admitted on December 16, 2010, it had previously fully condoned educational requirements offered to
my son which violated federal and state laws, decisional cases and public policies, but that it has no authority or
expertise to judge that "quality accredited education" can be "earned" and previous educational credits can be
"retained." These criteria and objectives required to be maintained are the only way my son can earn an education
and retain previously earned and paid for credits. They are:
a.

1

Randy and I cannot say anything should they learn that Western Seminary, Lynn Ruark, Rob Wiggins,
Randy Roberts, Bert Downs, and the board made intentional misrepresentations (18 U.S.C. § 1001) to the
U.S. Department of Education, Office for Civil Rights because Western was non-compliant with Section
504, and Randy and Carol must forever cover up Matt Tuck’s and Gary Tuck’s violations of Section 504
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that invoked a 2005 federal investigation during which Lynn Ruark (with others) backdated documents (Ca
Penal Code § 134) in order for Western to retain federal funding and pass the OCR investigation that was
an issue in the underlying case. Randy was a whistleblower employee who in 2001 noted the issues to
Professor Sawyer at Western, and then after litigation and testimony, Randy filed a complaint to the OCR
in 2005 about the Section 504 violations that discriminated against all of Western’s students including
Randy. Randy’s education can only be earned and his 81 previously earned and paid for credits can only
be utilized under these conditions. Neither Randy nor I can say anything because we are gagged, including
no complaints to the government for which Western threatened financial vengeance and premeditated. This
was accepted by Spellings in 2008 and your friend Arne Duncan supports this to this day;
b.

Randy and I are “gagged” by a settlement agreement from telling the Internal Revenue Service and the
California Franchise Tax Board should they discover Western Seminary, Rob Wiggins, Randy Roberts,
Steve Korch, Lynn Ruark, Gary Tuck, Bert Downs with Jonathan Radmacher (Oregon Bar No. 924314),
Linda McPharlin (SB No. 71917), Ellen Hung (SB No. 216821), Andrew Adler (SB No. 56415) and retired
Superior Court Judge Leonard Sprinkles (SB No.58369) created an unwritten agreement for Steve Korch to
receive $25,000, excess benefit and paid under the table for Korch to avoid paying taxes. Randy’s two
masters degrees can only be earned and 81 previously earned and paid for credits can only be utilized under
this condition. This was accepted by Spellings in 2008 and your friend Arne Duncan supports this to this
day;

c.

Randy and I must remain “gagged” after we later discover the intentional misrepresentations (18 U.S.C. §
1001) by the Northwest Commission on Colleges and Universities (NWCCU) in 2008, were suggested to
NWCCU by the U.S. Department of Education employee Chuck Mula during a secret telephone conference
call meeting on July 28, 2008. The U.S. Attorney, James A. Scharf, denies this meeting on behalf of the
government, even though in 2009, the U. S. Department of Education produced communications
demonstrating that telephone conference call meeting actually took place between Mula and NWCCU.
Prior to and since Mr. Scharf’s involvement with Randy’s and my cases, both the U.S. Department of
Education and the Department of Justice have repeatedly denied that meeting and those communications
existed, in spite of the evidence. In Jan 2012, Chuck Mula produced a record regarding a second meeting
with himself, Ms. Jones and members of the national accreditation agency, the Association of Theological
Schools in America and Canada. This additional document withheld by Chuck Mula, should have been
produced in 2009, because of your involvement. In all cases, the U.S. Departments of Education and
Justice continue to obstruct information coming to light concerning the secret involvement of government
agents with the accreditors. Randy’s education for two masters degrees can only be earned and 81
previously earned and paid for credits can only be retained under conditions that violate federal and state
laws, decisional cases, public policies, and Articles of Incorporation of Western, ATS, and NWCCU. This
corrupt process also violates the public “mission” statements of the Department and NACIQI. The
condoning by ATS and NWCCU of unlawful conduct by their member school against a student and family
sets precedent for member schools in 39 states. Your friend Arne Duncan supports this to this day;

d.

Randy and I are “gagged” concerning perjury, collusion, and cover up by former Western Seminary
President Bert Downs regarding the involvement of ATS ("with much conversation with registrar and with
our then liaison with ATS") that others on staff also lied about. The U.S. Department of Education has
directly sought to destroy or cover up records that connect the government to ATS or NWCCU to protect
them from being sued for their participation in America’s faulty accreditation system that harmed us and is
overseen by the AAEU that the Department’s own Inspector General reported in its 2003 AAEU Audit
identified ongoing problems that remain uncorrected to the present day. The OIG noted there would be
problems and sure enough they happened. Spellings sought to cover up what was really going on, and now
your friend Arne Duncan knows, but this is being supported to our family’s detriment;

e.

Randy and I are gagged concerning the "finger-banging, penis exposing evangelical pedophile" pastor
Steve Korch who was 25 years old, married, attending Biola University and working as a youth pastor in
Orange, California where he committed acts of sexual misconduct with his fingers, mouth and penis on an
underage girl in his locked office as he provided one-on-one counseling in 1975. Even though the Appellate
Court found that covering up sexual misconduct with settlement agreements is against public policy, ATS,
NWCCU, and the U.S. Department of Education condoned “gagging” Randy and me about Korch’s
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molestations as the only means for Randy to complete his education for two masters degrees and to retain
81 accumulated and previously earned and paid for masters-level credits—while Steve Korch continues his
speaking career at unsuspecting churches and religious retreats with children in spite of being asked to step
down by the church. This is because the U.S. Department of Education supports the accreditor who claims
that its schools can make “exceptions” -- and these “exceptions” trump decisional cases and public
policies;
f.

Randy and I are “gagged” concerning the U.S. Department of Education using public money in order to
cover up and maintain outrageous and utterly intolerable conduct, and educational demands that Secretary
Margret Spellings’ administration condoned. Even though Randy’s education can only be earned and 81
previously earned credits retained under conditions that violate federal and state laws, decisional court
cases, public policies, and the Articles of Incorporation of Western, ATS, and NWCCU. The Margret
Spellings administration was involved in this corruption, and Spellings personally supported and condoned
“gagging” Randy and me to prevent complaints to the government—a civil right protected by the U.S.
Constitution, California State Constitution, well-vetted decisional cases, and public policy;

g.

Secretary Margret Spellings’ administration concealed the noncompliance of ATS and NWCCU with 34
CFR §602.22, 34 CFR §602.15, and 34 CFR §602.20, because it was the Republican administration of
Margret Spellings that neglected its duty to oversee the accreditation agencies in the first instance. By
accepting the “gag” orders in the settlement agreement against Randy and me, the Republican Margret
Spellings administration benefits from Western’s demands about illegal and immoral activities including
Randy’s education can only be earned and his 81 previously paid for credits retained under conditions that
violate federal and state laws, decisional cases, public policies. The gag not only covers Western and their
corruption, but it also covers up negligence of duty by the Spellings’ administration, since it is linked to
Western. If Randy or I expose Western’s unlawfulness—that was condoned by ATS, NWCCU, and the U.
S. Department of Education, Randy and I are required to pay Western Seminary, Steve Korch, Gary Tuck,
Lynn Ruark $10,000 per occurrence, per person in liquated damages, and that is the only way Randy can
earn an education and retain his 81 accumulated credits he previously paid for; and

h.

Randy and I cannot complain/say anything about any of this unlawfulness, in fact we are not even suppose
to tell you, instead and as expressed in the words of Mr. Scharf, Randy should just “move on” and accept
this abuse.

The agreement was a vehicle for fraud by Western Seminary that it has taken several years to learn what
really went on that they have no authority to enforce.2 Even the U.S. Department of Education’s Chuck Mula noted
the Department’s concern in 2008:
“We do have concerns that the settlement agreement is requiring you to preform non accademic
task, that the Department considers questionable, in order to recive the benefiits of your educational
program. We are presently trying to get a decision on the settlement agreement from legal staff, and to
determine if we have legal authority to address the settlement agreement in our investagation. If we are
given the authority to address it we will. However, right now we are restricted to addressing the substantive
change issues only.”3
However, if ATS who was known to be working with Western (according to the U.S. Department of Education’s
own records now produced) to undermine our two civil cases and the federal investigation at the expressed request
and solicitations of the school stated there is nothing wrong with the requirements in the agreement, then the U.S.
Department of Education went along with fraud and demands that violate federal laws, state laws, decisional cases,
accreditation policies, Articles of Incorporation by Western, ATS, and NWCCU, and public policy.
This is corruption and it is un-American. It does not represent American values. Yet, while we have
refused to be part of the corruption the very government office we turned to and expected it would enforce federal
regulations is actually working to ensure Western’s corrupt demands are enforced, and it is doing so with taxpayer
2
3

March 14, 2006 Settlement Agreement and Mutual Release.
July 29, 2008 Statement by Chuck Mula regarding how the Department saw the Settlement Agreement’s demands.
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money.
There is no legal support for those corrupt demands by Western Seminary, Rob Wiggins, Randy Roberts,
Steve Korch, Lynn Ruark, Gary Tuck, Bert Downs with Jonathan Radmacher (Oregon Bar No. 924314), Linda
McPharlin (SB No. 71917), Ellen Hung (SB No. 216821), Andrew Adler (SB No. 56415), Thomas Hadley (SB No.
102716), Anthony Lauria (SB No. 125367), Mark Shem (SB No. 152860), Anthony Zand (SB No. 264939), Sam
Phillips (SB No. 127793), Brotherhood Mutual, Insurance Company, GuideOne, Insurance Company, Tudor
Insurance Co., Insurance Company, retired Superior Court Judge Leonard Sprinkles (SB No.58369), and Matthew
Geyer (SB 121481). However, because of the original negligence at the federal level, and the government’s need to
cover it all up, Randy and I and our families have suffered and will continue to suffer for refusing to take part in this.
For this, Randy (and myself) should, as determined by the government litigator Mr. Scharf just “move on” –
basically accept the fact that the Obama administration is not going to act on the commander and chief’s renewed
openness to governmental transparency. Apparently, Mr. Scharf did not get your memo or sees you as the elected
authority for the country.
In 2009, when I first wrote to you regarding my FOIA litigation, Carol Nye-Wilson v. Education,
Department of, United States, Margaret Spellings and Does 1 – 20, Hawaii District Court, 2008cv00498, the
White house and DOJ responded through an apology by the EDFOIA Manager on behalf of you, Mr. President, and
Mr. Holder. What has happen?
Materials that the Spellings administration employee Chuck Mula claimed under penalty of perjury did not
exist were actually produced after my case against the USDOE settled. I had spent about $10,000 in litigation costs
and I was paid $5,000 to settle. That is what your promises for FOIA transparency did in that case. That is because
of your leadership and the true power of an open democracy that was being scuttled by the former administration
until you intervened.
It has been nearly 4 years since I filed those FOIA requests prior to the Obama administration’s first term.
Now my husband, my son, and I find ourselves in the midst of another round of litigation over the government again
withholding records from us (or destroying them contrary to the eleven-year retention policy), among many other
things, in order to scuttle a Federal Tort Claim Act case. This time it includes related misconduct by the Assistant
United States Attorney, James A. Scharf. Thus, I have had to write.
It is only a matter of time before the press picks up on this case both nationally and internationally due to
the players involved. It is only a matter of time that this case is in newsprint, youtube, online, and on the TV. It is
only a matter of time before Fox News finds out. Margaret Spellings and Cheryl Oldham (former Acting Assistant
Secretary for Postsecondary Education) are both lobbyists now for schools known for questionable business
practices, and will probably be forgiven for their involvement that harmed us.
The press will probably only footnote their involvement and
focus on the involvement of Arne Duncan, Eric Holder, and you,
Mr. President, for having full knowledge of the violations and
corruption that has been left to continue since the dawn of your
presidency that your administration has made a concerted effort
to cover up to the detriment and destruction of Randy, his
family, Dale, and me—a near-72-year-old senior citizen and
grandma. You know what it is like to be raised without a father
and that is what has happen to my grandson, Randy’s son Joel.
Randy has fought to not be part of educational fraud and he has
lost not only the woman he loves, but also now all contact with
his beloved son. It is devastating for him.
My complaint about the misconduct by Assistant United States Attorney, James A. Scharf relates to my
FOIA requests that underscore fraud, academic fraud, negligence and abuse during the Spellings administration that
is now in full cover up mode by the U.S. Department of Education by your friend, Arne Duncan. I know it is
embarrassing to learn and have evidence that Spellings conducted her administration poorly and was motivated to
cover up her failures.
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This needs to end Mr. President. This needs to be resolved, and I need your help for a resolution that does
not require us to just “move on,” or continue to force us to tolerate multiple fronts of fraud. I should not be paying
taxes for Mr. Scharf’s salary to bully and emotionally abuse me and my family for seeking FOIA records. In fact, I
should never have to file a tort case. Randy has spent one-fourth of his life dealing with the immoral and unethical
demands by Western Seminary, ATS and NWCCU—and the USDOE—in which they sought to entangle Randy and
me. He is not well – his mind is harmed, and he suffers from clinical depression and PTSD. I fear this is going to
end tragically. If this ends in tragedy, then it will be linked to you, Eric Holder, and Arne Duncan, for defaulting
your responsibilities.
PLEASE correct the government corruption that condoned unlawfulness by Western, ATS, and NWCCU.
Please show America that what Western Seminary has done does not represent the kind of American values we hold
dear. Please keep your word.
Respectfully submitted,
/s/
Carol Nye-Wilson
Enclosures
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